

BUCKERELL PARISH COUNCIL

**Councillors are hereby requested to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council
to be held on Wednesday 17th November 2021 in Doug's Shed at 7.00 p.m.**

Agenda

- 1) Apologies
- 2) To agree as correct a record the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 29th September 2021 and review the action items.
- 3) Matters arising (not already on the agenda)
- 4) Declarations of interest (Pecuniary or personal)
- 5) Public questions
- 6) Finance: Balance at bank £8167.65 at 1st November 2021

Payments to be approved

Clare Slater – new wreath for remembrance	£19.25
Ian Tucker – Clerk's pay July to September 2021	£134.07
Doug Cowan – Hire of venue	£20
Clerk – Purchase of 4 drawer filing cabinet	£153.09
Clerk – Purchase of A4 suspension files	£37.08
Steve Triner – Quarterly charge 19 hours	£90.25
Steve Triner – Strimmer cord and fuel	£11.99

- 7) Councillor Phillip Twiss - Report
- 8) Councillor Alasdair Bruce - Report
- 9) 2022 – Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations – to discuss plans (including tree planting)
- 10) Review of portfolios and recruitment of councillor(s)
- 11) Planning – to discuss and confirm consultee comments for the following -

21/2553/FUL Unit 1 Deer Park – Change of use from B1 to E(d)

21/2720/FUL Combehayes - Demolition of existing extension & proposed replacement single storey extension

21/2731/FUL 5 Orchards - Proposed first floor rear extension with creation of an elevated rear entrance boot room to include a rooflight and access stairs

21/2756/VAR Treaslake - Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans) to planning application 20/1808/FUL (Amended external finish and floorplan)

12) Roads report

To note reporting of blocked drains/ditches at Treaslake (W211464422), Avenhayes (W211464423) and Splatts Cottage (W211464425).

13) To note outcome of informal meeting regarding Parish Council policy on climate.

14) To discuss invitation to support the Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill (Received 22/10/21)

15) Trees, Footpaths, Hedgerows and Drains

16) Village Maintenance

To note strimming work completed.

17) Matters for next Meeting

18) Date of next meeting – January 19th 2022

Close Meeting